1. Call to order – Roll Call

Grace Aaron, , Fred Blair, Sue Cohen-Johnson*, Marisol Cruz, Bella De Soto, Raymond Goldstone*, Ralph Hawkins*, Michael Heiss*, Eric C. Jacobson, Kim Kaufman (LSB Treasurer), Jon Markowitz* if present qualifies for membership, Myla Reson, Lawrence Reyes, Paul Roberson, Jeanine Rohn* (committee secretary), Ruth Strauss, and Elizabeth von Gunten. *=public member, not LSB or officer of LSB. Take note if any additional participants wish to be noted for purposes of membership or otherwise. Doug Barnett* would be second consecutive meeting after a break.

- 2. Approve draft agenda
- 3. Set time certain for adjournment
- 4. Approve draft minutes of prior meeting if available
- 5. Volunteer or election for committee chair pro tem
- 6. Check for committee items for LSB Agenda
- 7. Set Draft Agenda for Sunday, Sept. 18, 2022 LSB meetings
- 8. Further review and finalize revisions to committee membership protocol (see below)
- 9. Consider motion from L. Reyes for Governance Committee consideration
- 10. Adjourn

APPENDIX:

Committee membership policy as amended in prior Governance discussions:

In order to regularize membership and election processes at KPFK Local Station Board committees, the LSB adopts the following policy protocol.

LSB and non-LSB members who comply with these processes will be considered to be thereby appointed to said committee in accordance with Article VII, Section 10A.

Revision passed 10/17/21 LSB

In adopting this policy, the LSB recognizes the following standing committees to which the below protocol applies:

Governance, responsible for drafting agendas for LSB meetings and considering procedural motions, Bylaws amendments, and other similar business;

Finance, responsible for working with management on budget proposals and financial evaluation; Program Oversight, responsible for working with management to ensure that programming fulfills the Pacifica mission and serves the community, and that programming decisions and evaluations are fair and collaborative;

and Fundraising, responsible for organizing and implementing the LSB's fundraising efforts. Committees to which the following membership protocol does not apply include special management search or evaluation committees, whose membership is by election, or the Outreach Committee, whose membership is open to all KPFK members or the public prepared to do the work of Outreach and Community Engagement for the station.

1. LSB Committees are generally open to listener and staff members of KPFK in good standing to participate, unless a particular meeting is in a closed session by reason of confidential or proprietary

matters under consideration, or if a committee as a whole has an elected membership by virtue of dealing with confidential personnel matters.

2. Meetings and methods of participation shall be posted on KPFTX.org, and on the kpfk.org website and announced at LSB meetings and on the periodic LSB reports to the listener aired on the station. Cart announcements on air of LSB and committee meeting schedules are also desirable.

ADDED in earlier discussion:

- 3. LSB committees are continuing bodies, and LSB and public members who have established their membership during the prior year will continue as members in good standing in the new year. People who wish to join and participate in standing, open LSB committees must attend the first three regular committee meetings of the year, during which committee membership is established for purposes of electing the committee officers.
- 4. All LSB committees must have at least two LSB members.
- 5. Except for committees where membership is by election, such as management search and evaluation committees, all LSB members, up to a maximum of 12, who attend the first 3 meetings, or any 3 subsequent consecutive meetings, will be considered committee members in good standing and eligible to vote on committee business matters and motions.

ALSO APPROVED BY COMMITTEE EARLIER:

- 6. Until the maximum of 24 members for the committee in total is reached, any non-LSB-member who is a listener or staff member in good standing of KPFK, who attends the first three regular meetings of a committee, during which committee membership is established for the purpose of voting on officers, will be considered a committee member in good standing and eligible to vote. Non-members of the LSB may also join subsequently by attending any three consecutive meetings.
- 7. Those who miss three consecutive meetings shall no longer be a voting member of the committee, but they can start over until three consecutive meetings have been met.
- 8. If LSB members or non-LSB members desirous of membership exceed the maximum, selection will be by lot.
- 9. All those attending committee meetings and respecting common rules of decorum, will have voice when recognized by the chair, even if not members of the committee, but only members will count towards quorum and have a vote.
- 10. Membership of the committee for purposes of electing officers will be set at the third meeting, inclusive of all continuing members and LSB and non-LSB members who have attended all three meetings, with a maximum of 24 members.
- 11. Pro-tem officers will be elected at the committee's first meeting of the year, with all LSB members and non-LSB attendees in attendance (up to a maximum of 24) able to vote. Permanent officers will be elected at the third meeting, following a roll call that determines the voting membership. Approved minutes of all meetings must be kept in order to determine attendance for voting membership.

12. Membership shall be limited to those members affiliated with KPFK.

ADDITIONAL PROTOCOLS FOR COMMITTEE APPROVAL AND SUBMISSION TO LSB:

- 13. As long as meetings continue to be held remotely via telephonic or electronic access, any committee with at least 16 members shall conduct its meetings via a platform that allows computer log-on as well as telephone call-in, and that allows all participants who wish to, to be able to see who is participating in the meeting, as well as who has requested the floor to speak.
- 14. Whenever possible, such remote meetings should be live-streamed on kpftx.org, and when that is not possible, the recording should be posted as soon as possible after conclusion of the meeting.

The highlighted sections are changes to the existing protocol that must still be approved by the LSB as a whole.

Proposed motion on duties and role of the chair (for consideration by committee and submission to LSB):

The role of the chair is to facilitate a full discussion of issues and motions facing the body, and to ensure that a thorough and orderly discussion is held, if needed, before a vote. Chairing a meeting does not provide a bully pulpit for the chair's personal views and opinions, nor allow the chair to monopolize the floor.

The chair shall recognize members to speak who properly ask for permission, and ensure that time limits, rules of procedure, and order of the stack, (including limits on how many times a member may speak,) are upheld. The chair shall ensure that all present who wish their presence noted, whether for potential membership or not, are so noted. Non-members, time permitting, may request "stack" and be recognized by the chair to speak regarding a motion under discussion, but have no vote. Non-members, however, cannot make points of order.

The chair may also respond to and rule on points or order and parliamentary inquiries, or reply to member questions regarding the motion under discussion, and may call on members to speak in answer to points of information requests raised. The chair may call upon a parliamentarian, if one is available, for advice before ruling. The chair shall restate the motion under consideration prior to a vote.

The chair, and the secretary if there is one, are responsible for maintaining accurate and up-to-date records of committee membership and participation and to making available timely and in advance of the meetings, a proposed draft agenda and the text of any motions that have been submitted for consideration. The chair shall be responsible for posting the draft agenda and eventually the approved minutes on kpftx.org.

ADDENDA: Items for LSB Agenda

Motion from L. Reyes:

Whereas it is best practice for all members of the KPFK LSB to have the opportunity to review motions that will be introduced prior to a meeting, Be it resolved that the KPFK LSB adopt a special rule that

mandates that any motion submitted by a KPFK LSB Board Member or a committee to be included in the agenda shall be sent to the KPFK LSB Secretary no later than 36 hours prior to the start of the meeting. Motions received by the deadline will be placed on the agenda under New Business.

Zoom info for Governance meeting:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81152404716?pwd=RDhMRXpUWUtKOEhRYUIrZVNIUHFxdz09

Meeting ID: 811 5240 4716

Passcode: 524426 One tap mobile

+16694449171,,81152404716#,,,,*524426# US

+16699006833,,81152404716#,,,,*524426# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location

+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 719 359 4580 US

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 386 347 5053 US

+1 564 217 2000 US

+1 646 931 3860 US

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 309 205 3325 US

Meeting ID: 811 5240 4716

Passcode: 524426

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbbf3wYDzd